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Stephen Burd

From: Subhasish Mazumdar <mazumdar@cs.nmt.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 11:55 AM
To: Stephen Burd
Cc: Subhasish Mazumdar; Peter Gerity
Subject: Re: MS in Information Systems and Assurance program proposal

Dear Program Review Committee, 
 
The Computer Science and Engineering Department of New Mexico Tech has 
read a proposal for an MS program in 'Information Systems and Assurance' 
prepared by the UNM Anderson School of Management. 
 
We do not see any appreciable overlap with our programs in technical content. 
 
I am therefore pleased to offer our support to the UNM Anderson School 
of Management for its proposed MS degree in Information Systems and 
Assurance. 
 
The students entering the NM workforce with this degree should be able 
to fill important Information Technology roles in both the private and 
public sectors. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Subhasish Mazumdar 
 
Subhasish Mazumdar, Ph.D. 
Associate Professor & Chair, 
Dept of Computer Science and Engineering, 
Adjunct Faculty, Dept of Management. 
New Mexico Tech 
801 Leroy Place,  Socorro, NM 87801 
Work: (575) 835-5288 
Fax:    (575) 835-5587 
www.cs.nmt.edu/~mazumdar 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Exceptional Service in the National Interest 

 
 Operated for the U.S. Department of Energy by 

 Sandia Corporation 
 
 P.O. Box 969 
 Livermore, CA  94551-0969 
 
 Phone: (925) 294-4531 
 Fax: (925) 294-6600 
 Internet: rlhutch@sandia.gov 
 
 
Dr. Stephen Burd 
Anderson Schools of Management 
MSC05 3090 
University of New Mexico 
Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001 
 
 
September 26, 2012 
 
 
Dear Dr. Burd; 
 
I’d like to take this opportunity to express my enthusiastic support to establish a Master’s degree 
program in Management of Information Systems and Assurance.  Your Program targets a unique area of 
growing need to National security: information assurance to protect our financial and business interests. 
Over the last several years, the Nation has witnessed the emergence and rapid growth of sophisticated 
criminal organizations that have transformed computer compromise into a lucrative business. 
Technology alone cannot address these threats; our greatest opportunities to manage national cyber 
security risks require policy analysis, security metrics, identity management, and business processes. 
Without these skills, it’s entirely possible to spend billions of dollars on technology and end up with a 
less secure system. Your proposed Program that couples fraud accounting and financial investigations 
with digital forensics and computer security will likely have a greater impact on these criminal 
organizations than will pure technical programs. 
 
Our organization has recently recognized the importance of Master of Science programs that include all 
aspects of Information Management and security and has restructured our employment designations in 
order to enable a more aggressive hiring program for these critical skills. We will look to University of 
New Mexico to help meet these needs. In addition to helping satisfy our staffing needs, I look forward to 
continuing our strong partnership through our internship Programs.  Your Program is unique and 
necessary to prepare a workforce capable of addressing evolving threats to National security. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bob Hutchinson 
Senior Manager 
Information Security Sciences 
Sandia National Laboratories 
 



 
Dr. Stephen Burd 
Anderson Schools of Management 
MSC05 3090 
University of New Mexico 
Albuquerque, NM 87131‐0001 
 
October 16, 2012 
 
Dear Dr. Burd; 
 
I’d  like  to  take  this  opportunity  to  express  my  enthusiastic  support  to  establish  an  MS  degree  program  in 
Information Systems and Assurance.  Having been a recent graduate of the Information Assurance MBA program, I 
can attest to the value and necessity of the program in an increasingly competitive and dynamic field.  
 
Given  the  numerous  facets  in  the  IT/IA/IS world  today,  the  proposal  of  different  groupings will  better  equip 
program  graduates  in  the  field  according  to  their  strengths  and  interests.  Additionally, making  the  program  a 
Master of Science will position students more competitively in the challenging job market. Although the breadth of 
information  I  gained  through my  program  has  been  an  invaluable  starting  point  for my  career,  the  proposed 
program and study plans are more congruous with what I’ve encountered in the last few years.  One of the many 
benefits of  this program  is  combining  the  institutional and managerial  level perspective with a broad  technical 
understanding of the field. However, by having a MS program dedicated to ISA, students will have the opportunity 
to further broaden and refine their skills by focusing on courses more relevant to their specialization. 
 
As organizations around  the world grow more  connected and  the  reliance on  technology  increases,  so will  the 
demand  for qualified professionals. However,  the most effective  and best  situated  to  solve  the  issues we  face 
today (and will face in the future), are those that have a unique but tightly integrated combination of management 
and technical skills. This program targets a critical need in national, regional, and local security and for businesses 
and government of all sizes. As the sophistication of emerging threats grows, so do those who are protecting the 
assets whether it is for the financial, government, or healthcare sector.  This program will help prepare graduates 
to make the fine distinctions between weighing business and mission impacts with costs‐ something that a purely 
technical degree typically does not offer. As budgets continue to tighten, the demand for qualified employees to 
make those tough decisions will be valuable.  
 
In addition to helping satisfy our staffing needs,  I  look forward to continuing our strong partnership through our 
internship  programs  and  educational  outreach.    The MS‐ISA  program  is  unique  and  necessary  to  prepare  a 
workforce capable of addressing evolving threats to national security. Please do not hesitate to contact me with 
any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jenna M. Esparza 
Office of the Chief Information Officer 
Information Security Group 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
jesparza@lanl.gov 
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